# UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

IN RE:	)	
	)	
REVISION TO COLLATERAL	)	SO-12-04
FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR	)	
U.S. FOREST SERVICE, USDA	í	

### STANDING ORDER

The prior collateral forfeiture schedule for the U.S. Forest Service, USDA, is hereby rescinded, and the attached schedule (Exhibit 1) is hereby **ADOPTED**.

Approved by the Court October 19, 2012.

**ENTER:** 

Honorable Thomas A. Varlan Chief United States District Judge

## Exhibit 1

Section Number	Offense	Fine
261.21(b)	Using motorized equipment in primitive area	\$ 250.00
261.22(a)	Manufacture/reproduction of Smoky Bear logo	Mandatory
261.22(b)	Manufacture/reproduction of Woodsy Owl logo	Mandatory
261.23(a)	No application	
261.23(b)	No application	
261.23(b)	No application	
261.23(d)	No application	

For more detailed information relating to violations under 36 C.F. R. 261.52 through 261.58 (listed below), see Forest Service Supervisor's orders that are authorized under 36 C.F.R., Chapter II, Section 261.50. (Those orders are not included here.)

Section	Offense	Fine
Number		
261.52(all)	Fire	\$ 100.00

#### Special Closures 36 CFR 261.53

Section Number	Offense	Fine
261.53(a)	Entering closed area for the protection of threatened, endangered, rare, etc., plants and animals	\$ 250.00
261.53(b)	Entering special biological communities	\$ 150.00
261.53(c)	Entering areas of historical, archeological interest	\$ 150.00
261.53(d)	Entering scientific or investigation areas	\$ 150.00
261.53(e)	Public Health and Safety	\$ 100.00
	Possession of a controlled substance:	40
	Marijuana-less than 1 oz.	\$100.00
	Marijuana-more than 1 oz.	\$350.00
	Possession of Marijuana, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Offense	Mandatory
	Possession of Schedule II, III, IV, or V controlled substances	\$350.00
	Possession of Scheduled 1 controlled substances except marijuana, synthetic cannabinoids, and synthetic stimulants.	Mändatory
	Possession of Drug Paraphernalia-18 USC 13	\$100.00



	Possession of synthetic cannabinoids and synthetic stimulants 1 <sup>st</sup>	\$350.00
	Offense	
	Possession of synthetic cannabinoids and synthetic stimulants 2 <sup>nd</sup>	Mandatory
	Offense.	
261.53(f)	Entering area closed for the protection of property	\$ 100.00

### National Forest System Roads 36 CFR 26154

Section Number	Offense	Fine
261.54(a)	Using any type of vehicle prohibited by the order	\$ 150.00
261.54(b)	Use by any type traffic prohibited by this order	\$ 150.00
261.54(c)	Using road for commercial hauling without a permit	\$ 150.00
261.54(d)	Violation of speed, load, weight, height, length, width, or other limitations specified by order:	
	Operating a motor vehicle in violation of state law, no tag, improper registration, no valid driver's license, improper safety equipment, no helmet, or state law not set forth specifically herein	\$ 100.00
	Operating a motor vehicle while driver's license is suspended or revoked	Mandatory
	DUI	Mandatory
	Speeding: Speeding 1 – 10 MPH over posted limit Speeding 11 – 20 MPH over posted limit Speeding 20-29 MPH over posted limit Speeding 30 MPH and over Failure to maintain insurance on motor vehicle Failure to use seatbelts	\$ 50.00 \$ 100.00 \$ 150.00 Mandatory \$ 100.00
261.54(e)	Being on a closed road	\$ 100.00
261.54(f)	Reckless or careless driving.  Operating a motor vehicle on a National Forest System Road carelessly, recklessly, or without regard for the rights or safety of other persons, or in a manner or at a speed that would endanger or be likely to endanger any person or property.	\$ 150.00 Mandatory